AR, STATE OF CONNECTICUT

,-*'T;‘-ﬁ’i"'av CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
3= Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
: Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Muail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

August 2, 2021

Colin Robinson

Project Manager

Network Building + Consulting
100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303
Chelmsford, MA 01824

RE: EM-T-MOBILE-084-210716 — T-Mobile notice of intent to modify an existing
telecommunications facility located at 528 Wheelers Farm Road, Milford, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Robinson:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your letter dated July 28, 2021
requesting withdrawal of the above-referenced exempt modification. The Council hereby

acknowledges your request to withdraw the exempt modification.

The Council declares this exempt modification to no longer be pending before this agency.
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact the Council office.

Thank you for your attention to this important matter.

Sincerely,

s/ Melanie A. Bachman

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/FOC/emr

c. The Honorable Benjamin G. Blake, Mayor, City of Milford (bblake@ci.milford.ct.us)

S:\EMS_TS\1_BYTOWN\Milford\WheelersFarmRd\T-MOBILE\em-t-mobile-084-210716_withdrawalltr_WheelersFarmRd.doc


mailto:siting.council@ct.gov

From: Colin Robinson <crobinson@nbcllc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 10:31 AM

To: Mathews, Lisa A <Lisa.A.Mathews@ct.gov>; CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: Zajac, Richard <Richard.Zajac@crowncastle.com>; Ersilia Davis <edavis@nbcllc.com>; Colin Robinson
<crobinson@nbcllc.com>

Subject: RE: CSC Exempt Modification Application 528 Wheelers Farm Rd Milford CT 876320

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
Good Morning Lisa,

This site is undergoing redesign and this application needs to be canceled.
Thank you,
Colin

Colin Robinson
Project Manager

NETWORK BUILDING + CONSULTING
100 Apollo Drive | Suite 303 | Chelmsford, MA | 01824
M 360.561.3311
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